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Dear Mr. Dowds: 

RE: Docket No: 100368-El 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company's additional response to Staff's Second Data 
Request, Item No. 6 in the above referenced docket. 

Sincerely, 

vm 

Enclosures 

Cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone 

Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Office of the General Counsel 

Katherine E. Fleming, Esq. 
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6. Please refer to Gulf's Response to Staffs First Data Request, Question No. 4. According to the 
response, Gulf expects to have the retirement units finalized by the end of September 2010. 
Please provide the retirement unit data to staff when it is available. 

ANSWER: 

Below is the retirement unit information related to the Perdido Landfill Gas to Energy facility. 


